



OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS
 RFA-2024-DCYF-03-JUVEN

No.	Section	Question	Answer
1.	Section 7, Additional Terms and Requirements, Subsection 7.5, Property of Department And Section 8, Compliance, Subsection 8.4., Credits and Copyright Ownership	Is it acceptable for a Vendor to submit an application to provide an existing online game platform that is accessed through licenses purchased for use and does not transfer ownership or copyright rights to the Department?	Yes, it is acceptable to provide an existing online game platform, which will not require transfer of ownership. The Department would like to retain ownership of training materials, if any, developed by the chosen vendor through the awarded contract.
2.	Section 8, Compliance, Subsection 8.6., Background Requests	Will Vendor personnel be able to satisfy the background check requirement remotely, or will this entail reporting, in person, to a location in New Hampshire?	This requirement can be satisfied remotely.
3.	Submission Checklist	The Submission Checklist lists "Appendix B: Contract Monitoring Provisions," but there is no Appendix with that name. Can you clarify?	The Submission Checklist has been updated and posted to the website for review. Appendix B is now labelled CLAS Requirements instead of Contract Monitoring Provisions.

Deleted: Answer

Deleted:

Deleted: .

Deleted: ,OK with program. Legal: can we remove these boilerplate sections from contract or do we need to keep?

Deleted: The platform being proposed allows applicants to purchase licenses for use, and can be distributed to other entities. The vendor will be able to transfer right of access, but cannot transfer ownership and copyright rights. Is this acceptable?

Deleted: v

Deleted: Legal to Answer

Deleted: .

Deleted: ,

Deleted: a

Deleted: DES-05-DISAB